

Professional Bio - Keith Riger, P.E., City of DeLand, Public Service Director

Professional Education

Master of Science
School of Civil Engineering
Georgia Institute of Technology, 1980

Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering
University of Florida, 1977

Experience Summary

Public Services Director/City Engineer
City of DeLand, Florida
1990 – 1995
1998 – Present

City of Atlanta, Georgia
Utility Research and Development
1997 – 1998

Consulting Engineer (Utility and Environmental Engineering)
1980 – 1990
1995 – 1998

Professional Engineer responsible for construction of more than 100 governmental capital projects as well as maintenance, operations, renewal and replacement of public infrastructure for local governments in Florida and Georgia. Has served as DeLand's Director of Public Services in responsible charge of public works, stormwater, utilities, engineering and airport divisions.

Volusia County resident for 36 years. Married to Helen for 41 years, Grown Son and Daughter and three incredible grandchildren.